

6/13/2021

SUBJ: Renewal of license call sign WG2XGE

To whom it may concern,

We are a designated Unmanned Aircraft Systems Test Site, designated by the FCC as one of the Seven Test Sites in the US. We test UAS systems using these frequencies. We are an entity of the New Mexico State University, Physical Science Laboratory.

Since we were first licensed as experimental we have never had to pay a license fee for this license and it was always our understanding we were fee exempt.

Please let me know if this exempt status has been eliminated or changed.

Respectfully,

Ross Palmer

Frequency Coordinator

New Mexico State University Physical Science Laboratory Unmanned Aircraft Systems Test Site

505 670 4595

rpalmer@psl.nmsu.edu